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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:55 PM
To: '‘David T. Alvarez, Esq.'
Subject: RE: ALVAREZ LAW, LLC/

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Siate values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Brawning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank ycu in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: David T. Alvarez, Esq. [mailto:dalvarez@alvarezlaw,net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:55 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: ALVAREZ LAW, LLC/

PLEASE ADD TAX ID NUMBER 45-1561849 TO THIS CORPORATION.

ALVAREZ LAW, L1LC
1801 Ponce De Leon Boulevard
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Tel: (305) 446-1504

Fax: (305) 446-1505

The information contained in this transmission is private, attorney privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, retention, dissemination, duplication or any and all other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
communication (including but not limited to any attachments) is herewith strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please promtly notify the sender by reply e-mail, delete this e-mail immediately thereafter and destroy any
other copies of the original message.

Thank you.
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